From: Scherf, Rebecca

To: Sheerah Krug
Subject: RE: Charlie Berens
Date: Thursday, February 1, 2024 1:46:00 PM

Thank you! | definitely appreciate your help getting us this far. | just need to be mindful of
staying in line with the commission’s approvals.

Becky

From: Sheerah Krug <sheerah@swimcreative.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 1:44 PM

To: Scherf, Rebecca <scherfr@ci.superior.wi.us>
Subject: Re: Charlie Berens

Hi Becky,

Since there is no budget for us to handle the Charlie Berens work at this
time, I'll send Brent over to work with you directly.

Thanks!

On Wed, Jan 31, 2024 at 12:34 PM Scherf, Rebecca <scherfr@ci.superior.wi.us>
wrote:

| will get to them as soon as | can. This is my 3rd day back post Covid and there are
pressing City matters | have to get through first.

From: Sheerah Krug <sheerah@swimcreative.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 12:33 PM

To: Scherf, Rebecca <scherfr@ci.superior.wi.us>
Subject: Re: Charlie Berens

Hi Becky,
Bill and I will meet in the morning to discuss.
Also, please Imk about the display ads and the 2 blogs and 2 PRs.

Thanks,

On Wed, Jan 31, 2024 at 9:19 AM Scherf, Rebecca <scherfr@ci.superior.wi.us>
wrote:

I’'m not sure. As you know, none of this has approval yet. This was just supposed to be
us looking into options to present to the commission for approval. If you are working
outside of budget — we do not have authority to approve that. If it's easier for me to
take over contact so you are not having to track hours, | can do that. | just cannot



authorize working hours outside of a budget that the commission has approved.

Rebecca Scherf

Chief of Staff to the Mayor
City of Superior

1316 N. 14th Street
Superior, WI 54880
scherfr@ci.superior.wi.us
Phone: 715-395-7480

From: Sheerah Krug <sheerah@swimcreative.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 8:26 AM

To: Scherf, Rebecca <scherfr@ci.superior.wi.us>
Subject: Re: Charlie Berens

Good morning Becky,
I sent over some materials to Brent to share with Charlie.
He let me know he'll have a proposal ASAP sent over.

Also, I wanted to check in to see how you'd like us to track our time on
this project?

And, would you prefer the proposal come through us?

Here are some materials and media kit he sent us:
Charlie Berens (Milwaukee) -

- https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fi/ulljmmos4k8s79414jcw7/CHARLIE-BERENS-MEDIA-
KIT-2023-V.20.0.pdf?rIkey=tu8vxpydn8dsObxulpvdcv3uw&dI=0

https://www.facebook.com/charlieberensTV/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UConQeJRfal wl9LbXBS5nhxQ

https://www.tiktok.com/@charlieberens?lang=en
https://www.instagram.com/charlieberens/?hl=en
https://twitter.com/CharlieBerens

On Tue, Jan 23, 2024 at 8:21 AM Sheerah Krug <sheerah@swimcreative.com>
wrote:

Awesome. I'll send you an invite.
Thanks,

On Tue, Jan 23, 2024 at 8:17 AM Scherf, Rebecca <scherfr@ci.superior.wi.us>



wrote:
That sounds great.

From: Sheerah Krug <sheerah@swimcreative.com>
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 9:16 AM

To: Scherf, Rebecca <scherfr@ci.superior.wi.us>
Subject: Re: Charlie Berens

How does Wednesday at 2:30 or 3pm work for you?

On Mon, Jan 22, 2024 at 8:36 AM Scherf, Rebecca
<scherfr@ci.superior.wi.us> wrote:

Yes, just shoot over some times. | am home with Covid this week so the later in
the week the better.

Becky

From: Sheerah Krug <sheerah@swimcreative.com>
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 8:23 AM

To: Scherf, Rebecca <scherfr@ci.superior.wi.us>
Subject: Re: Charlie Berens

Do you and Lindsey have availability this week for a phone
call/google meets with Charlie's agent?

On Thu, Jan 18, 2024 at 3:42 PM Sheerah Krug
<sheerah@swimcreative.com> wrote:

Yeah, me too. I'd love to see him in Superior.

On Thu, Jan 18, 2024 at 3:41 PM Scherf, Rebecca
<scherfr@ci.superior.wi.us> wrote:

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Sheerah Krug <sheerah@swimcreative.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 3:39:33 PM

To: Scherf, Rebecca <scherfr@ci.superior.wi.us>
Subject: Re: Charlie Berens

Hi Becky,

We finally heard back from Charlie Beren's agent and
unfortunately he seems to be quite out of budget.

"His rate would be between $50k-100k to do something like



this.

On average, for a :30-60 second asset, he pushes across all
his channels promoting a brand, entity, or opportunity
(Facebook, Instagram, TikTok, YouTube, and X) - post as a
collab with the entity on FB and IG, with 2-3 frames of story
support, the rates have gotten as high as $100,000 for one
fully produced concept he comes up with.

On average for smaller opportunities and entities, we do
consider lower rates, sometimes in the range of $50,000.

This includes ideation, coming up with the concept, Charlie
producing the asset, editing it, and delivering it to his social
channels. "

Let me know how you'd like to proceed.

Thanks,

On Fri, Nov 3, 2023 at 10:15 AM Scherf, Rebecca
<scherfr@ci.superior.wi.us> wrote:

If he was on board we could tie it into the contest.

From: Sheerah Krug <sheerah@swimcreative.com>
Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 10:14 AM

To: Scherf, Rebecca <scherfr(@ci.superior.wi.us>
Subject: Re: Charlie Berens

oh! That's an idea. I'll run it by Patrice

On Fri, Nov 3, 2023 at 10:13 AM Scherf, Rebecca
<scherfr@ci.superior.wi.us> wrote:

Hey —

This is a long shot but Charlie Berens is on tour ... and he’s calling it the
“Good Old Fashioned Tour” He is in Duluth on February 3rd,



How do we get him to taste test old fashioneds in Superior and make it a
Gotta Be event. It HAS to happen. Lol

Becky

Sheerah Krug

Project Manager

Sheerah Krug
Project Manager

Sheerah Krug
Project Manager

Sheerah Krug
Project Manager

Sheerah Krug
Project Manager

Sheerah Krug
Project Manager

Sheerah Krug



Project Manager

Sheerah Krug
Project Manager

Sheerah Krug
Project Manager



From: Scherf, Rebecca

To: Sheerah Krug

Subject: RE: Charlie Berens

Date: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 3:00:00 PM
Hello,

Are you able to give me Brent’s contact information? Thank you.

From: Scherf, Rebecca

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 1:46 PM

To: Sheerah Krug <sheerah@swimcreative.com>
Subject: RE: Charlie Berens

Thank you! | definitely appreciate your help getting us this far. | just need to be mindful of
staying in line with the commission’s approvals.

Becky

From: Sheerah Krug <sheerah@swimcreative.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 1:44 PM

To: Scherf, Rebecca <scherfr@ci.superior.wi.us>
Subject: Re: Charlie Berens

Hi Becky,

Since there is no budget for us to handle the Charlie Berens work at this
time, I'll send Brent over to work with you directly.

Thanks!

On Wed, Jan 31, 2024 at 12:34 PM Scherf, Rebecca <scherfr@ci.superior.wi.us>
wrote:

| will get to them as soon as | can. This is my 3rd day back post Covid and there are
pressing City matters | have to get through first.

From: Sheerah Krug <sheerah@swimcreative.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 12:33 PM

To: Scherf, Rebecca <scherfr@ci.superior.wi.us>
Subject: Re: Charlie Berens

Hi Becky,
Bill and I will meet in the morning to discuss.

Also, please Imk about the display ads and the 2 blogs and 2 PRs.



Thanks,

On Wed, Jan 31, 2024 at 9:19 AM Scherf, Rebecca <scherfr@ci.superior.wi.us>
wrote:

I’'m not sure. As you know, none of this has approval yet. This was just supposed to be
us looking into options to present to the commission for approval. If you are working
outside of budget — we do not have authority to approve that. If it's easier for me to
take over contact so you are not having to track hours, | can do that. | just cannot
authorize working hours outside of a budget that the commission has approved.

Rebecca Scherf

Chief of Staff to the Mayor
City of Superior

1316 N. 14th Street
Superior, WI 54880
scherfr@ci.superior.wi.us
Phone: 715-395-7480

From: Sheerah Krug <sheerah@swimcreative.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 8:26 AM

To: Scherf, Rebecca <scherfr@ci.superior.wi.us>
Subject: Re: Charlie Berens

Good morning Becky,
I sent over some materials to Brent to share with Charlie.
He let me know he'll have a proposal ASAP sent over.

Also, I wanted to check in to see how you'd like us to track our time on
this project?

And, would you prefer the proposal come through us?

Here are some materials and media kit he sent us:

Charlie Berens (Milwaukee) -

- https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fi/ulljmmos4k8s794l4jcw7/CHARLIE-BERENS-MEDIA-
KIT-2023-V.20.0.pdf?rIkey=tu8vxpydn8dsObxulpvdcv3uw&dI=0

https://www.facebook.com/charlieberensTV
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UConQel]Rfal wl9LbXBS5nhx
https://www.tiktok.com/@charlieberens?lang=en
https://www.instagram.com/charlieberens/?hl=en
https://twitter.com/CharlieBerens



On Tue, Jan 23, 2024 at 8:21 AM Sheerah Krug <sheerah@swimcreative.com>

wrote:

Awesome. I'll send you an invite.

Thanks,

On Tue, Jan 23, 2024 at 8:17 AM Scherf, Rebecca <scherfr@ci.superior.wi.us>
wrote:

That sounds great.

From: Sheerah Krug <sheerah@swimcreative.com>
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 9:16 AM

To: Scherf, Rebecca <scherfr@ci.superior.wi.us>
Subject: Re: Charlie Berens

How does Wednesday at 2:30 or 3pm work for you?

On Mon, Jan 22, 2024 at 8:36 AM Scherf, Rebecca
<scherfr@ci.superior.wi.us> wrote:

Yes, just shoot over some times. | am home with Covid this week so the later in
the week the better.

Becky

From: Sheerah Krug <sheerah@swimcreative.com>
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 8:23 AM

To: Scherf, Rebecca <scherfr@ci.superior.wi.us>
Subject: Re: Charlie Berens

Do you and Lindsey have availability this week for a phone
call/google meets with Charlie's agent?

On Thu, Jan 18, 2024 at 3:42 PM Sheerah Krug
<sheerah@swimcreative.com> wrote:

Yeah, me too. I'd love to see him in Superior.

On Thu, Jan 18, 2024 at 3:41 PM Scherf, Rebecca
<scherfr@ci.superior.wi.us> wrote:

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Sheerah Krug <sheerah@swimcreative.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 3:39:33 PM
To: Scherf, Rebecca <scherfr@ci.superior.wi.us>



Subject: Re: Charlie Berens

Hi Becky,

We finally heard back from Charlie Beren's agent and
unfortunately he seems to be quite out of budget.

"His rate would be between $50k-100k to do something like
this.

On average, for a :30-60 second asset, he pushes across all
his channels promoting a brand, entity, or opportunity
(Facebook, Instagram, TikTok, YouTube, and X) - post as a
collab with the entity on FB and IG, with 2-3 frames of story
support, the rates have gotten as high as $100,000 for one
fully produced concept he comes up with.

On average for smaller opportunities and entities, we do
consider lower rates, sometimes in the range of $50,000.

This includes ideation, coming up with the concept, Charlie
producing the asset, editing it, and delivering it to his social
channels. "

Let me know how you'd like to proceed.

Thanks,

On Fri, Nov 3, 2023 at 10:15 AM Scherf, Rebecca
<scherfr@ci.superior.wi.us> wrote:

If he was on board we could tie it into the contest.

From: Sheerah Krug <sheerah@swimcreative.com>
Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 10:14 AM

To: Scherf, Rebecca <scherfr(@ci.superior.wi.us>
Subject: Re: Charlie Berens

oh! That's an idea. I'll run it by Patrice

On Fri, Nov 3, 2023 at 10:13 AM Scherf, Rebecca



<scherfr@ci.superior.wi.us> wrote:
Hey —

This is a long shot but Charlie Berens is on tour ... and he’s calling it the
“Good Old Fashioned Tour” He is in Duluth on February 3rd,

How do we get him to taste test old fashioneds in Superior and make it a
Gotta Be event. It HAS to happen. Lol

Becky

Sheerah Krug

Project Manager

Sheerah Krug
Project Manager

Sheerah Krug
Project Manager

Sheerah Krug
Project Manager

Sheerah Krug
Project Manager



